
 

 

 
 

 

October 31, 2023 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
ALLEY RECONSTRUCTION 2023 PROJECT 

BID NO. 2024-006 
 

Bidders are directed to revise and incorporate into their bid the following change(s) in bid specifications: 
 

 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 
 

Question 8:  Does the City require the use of an truss screed with an invert for alley paving? Or can it all be 
done by "hand"? 

 Response:  Either method is acceptable  

 

Question 9:  Who is the City project manager and inspector assigned to this project? 
 

Response:   Information will be released upon award 
 
 

Question 10:    Will the alleys have an integral cub? If so, is there an anticipated linear foot amount? 
 
Response: There is no integral curb on this project. 
 
 

Question 11:  Will we be able to work on more than one alley at a time? 
 
Response: Yes. 

 
 
Question 12:  Are we expected to install any landscaping not on the plans? 
 
Response: No. 

 
Question 13:  Are the alleys required to be slip formed or will a vibratory screed be acceptable? 
 
Response: Either method is acceptable. 

 
Question 14:  Is an extra sack of cement required for hand pours? 
 
Response: No. 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bidsync.com%2FDPX%3Fac%3Dview%26auc%3D2102980&data=05%7C01%7Cddawkins%40cityofmesquite.com%7Cc2a594a63d644c8b61ea08da71951810%7C569b24ee3c1843c889d404993c7c22b6%7C1%7C0%7C637947182411108601%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5HmdaNjDN7docxmDoolo0nCeECp%2FZH%2BGjHQc%2FbS7aAo%3D&reserved=0


 
 
Question 15:  Will Survey be necessary for this job?  
 
Response: No. 

 
Question 16:  Will we be allowed to work on a full alley at a time or are we limited to a certain length? 
 
Response: The sidewalk tie-in quantities are included in the 6” thick concrete pavement quantities 

 
 
If you should have any other questions, do not hesitate to contact the Purchasing Office at 972-216-6201. 
 
 

                
      Ryan Williams 
      Manager of Purchasing 
 

ACCEPTANCE: 
 

We, the undersigned, do hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 to  Bid No. 2024-006; ALLEY 
RECONSTRUCTION 2023 PROJECT, and agree to the instructions herein written. 
 

       
                
      Company Name 
 

                
      Authorized Signature 
 

                
      Date 
 

Ryan Williams

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bidsync.com%2FDPX%3Fac%3Dview%26auc%3D2102980&data=05%7C01%7Cddawkins%40cityofmesquite.com%7Cc2a594a63d644c8b61ea08da71951810%7C569b24ee3c1843c889d404993c7c22b6%7C1%7C0%7C637947182411108601%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5HmdaNjDN7docxmDoolo0nCeECp%2FZH%2BGjHQc%2FbS7aAo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bidsync.com%2FDPX%3Fac%3Dview%26auc%3D2102980&data=05%7C01%7Cddawkins%40cityofmesquite.com%7Cc2a594a63d644c8b61ea08da71951810%7C569b24ee3c1843c889d404993c7c22b6%7C1%7C0%7C637947182411108601%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5HmdaNjDN7docxmDoolo0nCeECp%2FZH%2BGjHQc%2FbS7aAo%3D&reserved=0

